From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

CC: 'Mark.Chait@atf.gov

Sent: 2/10/2011 5:15:19 PM

Subject: Re: TPs for your consideration
Thanks

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

From: Hoover, William J. <William.J.Hoover@usdoj.gov>
To: Weinstein, Jason

Cc: Chait, Mark R. <Mark.Chait@atf.gov>

Sent: Thu Feb 10 12:14:10 2011

Subject: RE: TPs for your consideration

Jason,

Mark forwarded me the TP’s you prepared. They look great. ! DP

DP

Thank you for all of your work on this and | am sorry | could not attend the prebrief
yesterday. | was in Houston.

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Q) 202-648-8710

wreee NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this
message in its entirety (including all attachments).

From: Chait, Mark R.

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:59 AM
To: Hoover, William J.

Subject: FW: TPs for your consideration

fyi
Mak E. Chait

DOJ-FF-05851



Asgistant Direchor
Field Oper ations
202-643-8410

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that
may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Weinstein, Jason [ mailto:Jason.Weinstein@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:56 AM _

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron;; ATF i McDermond, James E.; Chait, Mark R.; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: TPs for your consideration

Sorry for lateness in getting these to you.

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

DOJ-FF-05852
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